DATE: May 23, 2019

AGENDA ITEM # 4

TO: Public Arts Commission
FROM: Jon Maginot, Staff Liaison
SUBJECT: Sculpture plaques

RECOMMENDATION: Discuss installing plaques for sculptures and next steps

BACKGROUND

The City currently has approximately 30 public sculptures throughout the City. Some of these
sculptures have identification plaques while others do not. The plaques that are installed are a
hodgepodge of design, style and text.

DISCUSSION

Commissioner Rini has begun work to develop a plan for standardizing the various plaques
throughout the City. At the May 9, 2019 Public Arts Commission meeting, Chair Ellickson was
assigned to assist.



